
The Tentative Agenda was posted on the website of the MHB prior to 24 hours before the 
meeting of the Executive Committee and has also been posted on the website of the City of 
St. Louis, MO. Agenda items may be withdrawn or modified before or during the public 
meeting at the discretion of the Board.        

PUBLIC NOTICE 

 

* * * M E E T I N G   N O T I C E * * * 
 

TO: Trustees & Other Interested Persons 
FROM: Cassandra Kaufman, Executive Director 
DATE: December 27, 2023 
SUBJECT: MHB Special Executive Committee Meeting on Friday, December 29, 2023, at 

10:00 AM via Zoom:  
 
https://stlmhb.zoom.us/j/84412598872?pwd=UG5TMlE0VEJIdXFGNThIUEg5b2py
UT09 
 
Meeting ID: 844 1259 8872 
Passcode: 091941 
 

 
SAINT LOUIS MHB EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING 

TENTATIVE AGENDA 
December 29, 2023 

 

1. Welcome/Call to Order         
 

2. CMHF Emerging Needs Funding Request – Up to $20K to respond to Northview Village 
Nursing Home closure impacting residents with behavioral health diagnoses 
 

3. Adjourn 
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